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SECRETARIA Montevideo, 21 de abril de 1999.

Dear Mr. Anderson.
Sorry about the delay, but it is time of ¢lections and 'm supporting
my candidate for President,

Batuz told me e has been in close coordination with you, 5o 4 believe
you already received news from Uruguay.

Related to your fax dated 17/3/99, Pm foll agreement with yoeur
plan, beginaing with the mecting in Cadenabbia.

The Ministry of Transport and Public Works wif] fund Montevideo
meeting by year 2000.

This will include aii local costs ( hotel, maeals, organization, meeting
place, local, transportation, etc). I'm afraid we will not be sble to fund air tickets
but we will try to do so.

I'm trying to send you the Dieste’s Catalog, but it has been printed
in Spain and it seems is out of stock.

In case T can gather eight copies from frivnds it would be efficicnt if
you fax me the mailing addresses to send them by courier, o else we can take
them to Cadenabbia ( although this will not fullfill the motivation purposes).

If you need something else, fax or phone me.

Elections are on April 25 and I hope afterwards. I'll be able te take
care of further arrangements.

Sincereley yours




